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Title: Commission Minutes:
This Item Contains Minutes of the following City Commission Meetings:
a) Cultural Arts Commission Meeting Minutes of May 20, 2024 (Parks and Recreation Director
Leyman)
b) Parks and Recreation Commission Meeting Minutes of May 29, 2024 (Parks and Recreation
Director Leyman).
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Sponsors:

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. Cultural Arts Commission Meeting Minutes of May 20, 2024, 2. Parks and Recreation Commission
Meeting Minutes of May 29, 2024

Action ByDate Action ResultVer.

TO:
Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

THROUGH:
Bruce Moe, City Manager

FROM:
Mark Leyman, Parks and Recreation Director

SUBJECT:..Title
Commission Minutes:
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
INFORMATION ITEM ONLY
_______________________________________________________________

The attached minutes are for information only:

1) Cultural Arts Commission Meeting Minutes of May 20, 2024
2) Parks and Recreation Commission Meeting Minutes of May 29, 2024
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